
From: Chambers - Kovacic DP [mailto:Chambers.Kovacic.DP@fwc.gov.au]  

Sent: Monday, 19 February 2018 3:59 PM 

To: 'Ruchi Bhatt'; 'Paul.Moss@cciwa.com'; 'mail@mtansw.com.au'; 

'alex.diab@nswbc.com.au'; 'nrt@fcbgroup.com.au'; Guild Nat; 'David Scaife' 

Cc: 'jknight@asu.asn.au'; 'JNucifora@asu.asn.au' 

Subject: RE: AM2014/190 - 4 yearly review of modern awards - Common issue - 

Transitional provisions – District Allowances 

 

Dear Parties 

 

Please advise chambers of any objections/ views to the ASU’s below request for 

amended directions by midday on Tuesday, 20 February 2018. 

 

Kind Regards  

 

Michelle Robinson 

Associate to Deputy President Kovacic 

 

Fair Work Commission 

Telephone:(02) 6152 2911 

Facsimile: (02) 6247 9774 

Email: chambers.kovacic.dp@fwc.gov.au 

 

From: Joanne Knight [mailto:jknight@asu.asn.au]  

Sent: Friday, 16 February 2018 8:10 PM 

To: 'Ruchi Bhatt'; 'Paul.Moss@cciwa.com'; 'mail@mtansw.com.au'; 

'alex.diab@nswbc.com.au'; 'nrt@fcbgroup.com.au'; 'guild.nat@guild.org.au' 

Cc: 'David Scaife'; John Nucifora; Wayne Wood; Chambers - Kovacic DP 

Subject: RE: AM2014/190 (ASU application matter no. AM2014/296) - 4 yearly 

review of modern awards - Common issue - Transitional provisions – District 

Allowances 

 

Dear All, 

 

Please see attached forwarded for your information. 

 

 

Kind regards, 
 

Joanne Knight 

National Industrial Officer 

Australian Services Union 

E: jknight@asu.asn.au  

P: (03) 9342-1400 

W: www.asu.asn.au  
 

From: Joanne Knight  

Sent: Friday, 16 February 2018 2:05 PM 

To: 'Chambers - Kovacic DP' 

Cc: 'David Scaife'; John Nucifora; Wayne Wood 

Subject: RE: AM2014/190 (ASU application matter no. AM2014/296) - 4 yearly 

mailto:Chambers.Kovacic.DP@fwc.gov.au
mailto:chambers.kovacic.dp@fwc.gov.au
mailto:jknight@asu.asn.au
mailto:jknight@asu.asn.au
http://www.asu.asn.au/


review of modern awards - Common issue - Transitional provisions – District 

Allowances 

 

Dear Associate, 

 

 

For the following reasons, the ASU respectfully request an extension of one 

week, to 5pm Friday, 23 February 2017, to file supplementary submissions and 

evidentiary material. 

 

In the course of conducting extensive consultation from Melbourne with our 

state branches and coordinate fresh witness evidence as well as 

supplementary submissions, two issues now arise at late notice. Both issues 

have caused difficulty in finalising supplementary materials for the ASU 

application. Our WA branch suffered a bereavement due to the unexpected 

passing of an long serving ASU colleague earlier this week. Further, recent 

resignations of key office staff in Perth have reduced staffing numbers 

available to assist with correspondence.  

 

It has therefore been necessary for the ASU to delay finalising our evidence 

and supplementary submissions in support of the ASU application for matter 

no. AM2014/296. 

 

Should you have any queries regarding this request, please do not hesitate to 

contact me on (03) 9342-1450 or 0419 593396. 
 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Joanne Knight 

National Industrial Officer 

Australian Services Union 

E: jknight@asu.asn.au  

P: (03) 9342-1400 

W: www.asu.asn.au  
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